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SCHOOLS DIVISION OF NUEVA VIZCA Y A 

UNNUMBERED MEMORANDUM 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

OIC- Assistant Schools Division Superintendent 
Chief Education Supervisors - CID 
Education Program Supervisor- TLE 
Selected Secondary Scho Heads 

MANUEL PhD,CES~ 
ion Superintendent (f " 

June 6, 2024 

CORRIGENDUM TO UNNUMBERRED MEMO TITLED TRAINERS' 
METHODOLOGY I TRAINING DATED APRIL 4 AND APRIL18, 2024 

1. The following are the official participants to the TM I Training held at Nueva 
Vizcaya Polytechnic Institute (NVPI), Pudi, Kasibu, Nueva Vizcaya on April11-
June 3, 2024: 

No. Name of Teacher School 
1 Leomar H. Malia Murong National High School 
2 Michael A. Asis Bambang National High School 
3 Merlita A. Balagot Pinayag National High School 
4 Elon B. Belingon Dippog National High School 
5 Lorgie S. Liwag Pinayag National High School 
6 Ian M. Manzano Quezon National High School 
7 Czarina Nova S. Pini Bintawan National High School 

2. Transportation and other incidental expenses of the participants shall be 
charged to MOOE or other local fun ds subject to the usual accounting and 
auditing rules and regulations. 

3. For your information, guidance and compliance. 
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Address: Quezon St. , Don Domingo Maddela, Bayombong, Nueva Vizcaya 
Telephone Nos.: (078) 362-0106, 09171589946 
Email Address: nuevavizcaya@deped.gov.ph 
Website: www.deped-nv.com.ph 


